
From: Clifford Miller
To: Covid Archive
Subject: Fwd: Main Office COVID-19 Update
Date: Monday, February 8, 2021 7:39:51 AM

Stay safe. Stay well.
Clifford 
Miller

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Congregation Agudath Israel <communications@agudath.org>
Date: Mon, Feb 8, 2021, 7:31 AM
Subject: Main Office COVID-19 Update
To: <abuelo39@gmail.com>

Dear CAI Families,

We hope you and your families are all staying healthy and well. This note is to
inform you an individual who was in the CAI Main Office last Thursday has tested
positive for Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19). Out of an abundance of
caution, the CAI Main Office will be physically closed this week and the staff will
work remotely. We will re-open the office on Tuesday, Feb. 16.

This individual was not in contact with any staff or children at the ECC or in
proximity to the ECC area of the building. The ECC will remain open, as per
guidance from the local department of health. Our in-person Shabbat services will
still take place as scheduled.

We realize how unsettling it is to hear about any COVID-19 situations within our
community. We continue to follow the guidelines provided by the NJ Department
of Health and our medical advisors. As per HIPPA Privacy laws, we are not
permitted to discuss any family’s personal details with any other families within our
community, however, we can report that the person who tested positive remains
asymptomatic and feels well. We wish the affected individual a refuah shlemah, a
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speedy recovery.

The best way to reach the Main Office staff during this time is via email. We will
also be checking our voicemail messages regularly. We appreciate your patience
and understanding.

Allison Robinson: arobinson@agudath.org, x110
Melissa Steb: msteb@agudath.org, x134
Debbie Lurie: dlurie@agudath.org, x118
Rosalie Felberbaum: rfelberbaum@agudath.org, x114

CAI Staff and Executive Committee

Congregation Agudath Israel
20 Academy Road
Caldwell, NJ 07006
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